

Travis P. Bonfigli  
1540 Hornbeam Drive  
Crofton, MD 21114-3244  
travispbonfigli@gmail.com

**Objective:**

I am a dedicated and passionate educator of over 20 years with a demonstrated commitment to an equity-based and learner-centered approach to classroom instruction. I embrace this commitment as my guide to assist learners on their individual educational journeys. I rely on my life, learning, and classroom experiences to contribute to active learning in a safe, *fun*, and engaging environment. I strive to ensure the social, emotional, and academic development of every unique learner.

**Education & Certifications:**

- [University of Maryland, College Park, Maryland](#). Bachelor of Arts, Cum Laude, December 1996, Spanish Language & Literature.
- [Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan](#). [Master of Arts in Education](#), Expected May 2021.
- Certified [Cisco Networking Academy](#) Instructor (all CCNA and CCNP courses and Python)
- Certified [Cisco Networking Academy](#) Instructor Trainer Qualifier (all CCNA and CCNP courses and Python)
- [Cisco Certified Networking Professional \(CCNP\) Enterprise](#)
- [Cisco Certified Networking Associate \(CCNA\)](#)
- [Cisco Certified Networking Associate \(CCNA\) DevNet](#)
- [Python Institute Certified Entry-Level Python Programmer](#)
- [View Certification Digital Badges on Badgr.com](#)
- [View LinkedIn Professional Profile](#)

**Experience:**

[Anne Arundel Community College \(AACC\)](#), Arnold, Maryland: September 1999 - present.  
Serve as a part-time adjunct faculty educator: responsible for the delivery of introductory (CCNA) and professional level (CCNP) Cisco Networking Academy course curriculum: prepare, organize and deliver Cisco Networking Academy course curriculum.

[Towson University](#), Towson, Maryland: August 2016 - present.

Serve as a Cisco instructor: responsible for guiding and mentoring Cisco Networking Academy instructor candidates through the instructor qualification process; create, administer, and evaluate Cisco instructor qualification examinations; mentor and support newly certified instructors.

[University of Maryland Global Campus \(UMGC\)](#), Adelphi, Maryland: August 2017 - present.

Serve as a part-time adjunct faculty educator: responsible for the delivery of introductory (CCNA) and professional level (CCNP) Cisco Networking Academy course curriculum: prepare, organize and deliver Cisco Networking Academy course curriculum; mentor and support learners on their educational and technical journey.

References available upon request.